


The Art Institute of Chicago-
Report of the Trustees-
Chicago, June 6, 1893
To the Governing Members of the Art Institute of Chicagos

At the time of the last Annual Report the collections
and the school were undisturbed in the former building at the cor-
ner of Michigan Ave. and Van Buren St. - Work had been begun
upon the new museum bullding, the pile foundations Lad been com-
pleted, and the stone work hud reached the surface of] thg ground -
Building operations had been arrested since May 21, 1/332: by en in-
junetion issued by the Superior Court of Cook Co. restraining the
city from erecting buildings vpon the Lake Front. The Art Insti-
tute, in conjunction with the Ceclumbian Exposition, procured a re-
hearing of the case before a full bench of judges, and upon June &3
the injunction was dissolved, upon the ground mwainly that the Legis-
lature of Illinois by an act in 1880 had authorized the city to per
mit the ersction of buildingas connected with the Columbian Exposi-
tion upon the Lake Front and to retain some of them permanently -
Work upon the building was, immediately resumed and(without inter-
meu its completion in May - //73

The exhibitions heve been mtch interrupted during the past
year - Possession of the old building was given to the Chicago

Club on Julyl- The work of moving the large collections of

v')')
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casts, pictures, antiquities and other objects into the Studebaker
Addition, the next door south, had been going oa for some time and
upon June 25 the doors of the exhibition were lg;;:igy-clossd -

In the three upper floors of the Studebsker Additioa, sach 27X 164
feet, the collections were housed untll this spring, tae pictures oc-
cupying the fourth floor, where they were very well exhibited; the
metals, sntiguities, textiles and miscellancous collections tbe third
floor, where they could be imperfectly seen; and the casts the se-
cond floor, where they were scarcely wore than stored in aﬁ orderly
manner - Staircases and elevetor wers provided aud the

. W
exhibition was opanedﬁluguat 1, and continued until the removal to

the present building in April -
The attendance et the museum hag of ccurce Leen comparatively

smell - The aggregate of visitors during the yesr

The present membership ﬁa/ofi-ch%'£;&41111vL<: Aa 1979
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It was élearly impracticable to hold extensive exhibitions and
public re=ceptions in the temporary gquarters, and the annusl exhi-
bitions of American Cil Paintings and Water Colors were omitted-

Several valusble lesser exhibitions were made, which will be de=~
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tailed in the report of the Director, and more importsnce was given
to the lecture course than usual. 1l was-necessarr—however—Lo—

It was necessary to make special provision for the accommodation

of the school, and a lease from Sept. 1 was obtained of the upper

floor of the Giles' Building, 302 Wabash Avenue, -a-lefi-80-%-160-feet—(2),

which had been used for manufacturing purposes - This was fitted

up with ample sky-lights and conveniently subdivided, and has an-

swered the purposes very well, excepting that it has been over- ’ )

crowded - The school has increased in numbers about 11%, iﬁfﬁﬂyrddlﬂ
16 percewt 729

earnings about 35 {7F -~ The whole number of pupils has been -85%,

the earnings from tuitions and fees (20,254.98 Since the

World's Congress Auxiliary retains possession of oﬁgrgﬁilding until

November 1, we shall have to retain the present school rooms for the

opening of the next year -

Under all the adversc circumstances the retention of almost our

whole membership and the steady growth of the school are just oc-

casions of congratulsticr -

Mr. James W, Ellaworth's fine collection of Pictures and Oriental

Porcelains and other objects remained until July, when it was re-

moved to the new private house of the owner - The Trustees



take this opportunity to express their hearty appreciation of the
~walue-of-bive long continued loan of this important collection -
Mr. Albert A. Munger®s collection has continued amvaluablc fea~

ture of the exhibition. of~the-museum - It is with great satis-

N

faction that the Trustees haveA
; Ao-oz

Mr. Munger to commit the remainder of his collection -immediately to

receivgd notice of the intention of

the keeping of the museum - The pictures added 1111 be
i ( M

“about thirty in number, and will include verﬁ*-—#iae— exuplee of ﬁo:s..

sonier, Van Marcke, Bougueresux, fdlf&ﬂe polhec Rt g as well

y)’(A/((d e
a8 some admirable examples of the Belglan and -Spemish——French—

schools -

The principal accessions to the collections during the last year

have beens

A Bronge Bust by Johannes Gelert, of John W. Root, architect, presented
by friends of Mr. Hoo

A Collection of Bronze ledallions by Chaplin and Roty, added to the
Metal Collection by Martin A. Ryerson and Charles L. Hutchinson-

A Collection of Egyptisn Antiquities, consisting of objects in

bronze, alabaster, terra-cotta, enamel, &c, presented by i. H. Getty and
Charles L. Hutchinson -

014 Spanish Sedan Chair, presented by the Chicago Society of Decor-
ative Art -

/ (/?(44 c /:,- we o
Casts of Walsteins'recent discoveries in the Heralon of Argos - .
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The Trustees announce with grest pleasure and pride that within the
last week they have been spprised of the gemerous intention of Mrs.
Henry Field to commit permanently teo the Art Institute the entire
collection of paiatings which belonged to her husband, the late

i'M" anAN_- 4! \

Henry Field, &,Trustee of the Art Institute - This is thebesd

AL {LUW&_ C‘//M.«L 4 vd )
collection he Barbizon school of French painters,
containing ¥illet's famcus "Bringing Home the New Born Celf®, Jules
"~ Breton'!s "Song of the Lark™, Troyon's "Returning from Harket®, and |

Altl/((

fine examples of fousseeun, Corot, Cazin, Daubigny and-meng-olhens,
forty g;/ pictures in all - The collection is to be placed in

a separaste room to be known as the "Henry Field Memorial Room", and
will be held in trust by five Trustees appointed by Mrs. Field whose
names are as follows: Bryan Lathrop, Harshall Field, Owen F+ Aldis,
Albert A. Sprague and Martin A. Rycrson - This is the most im-
portaat gift ever made to the Art Institute - %%ZJ v

The same generous benefactor, Hrs Henry Field, had previously author-
ized the Trustees to order at her asxpense from Mr Edward Kemeys, the
animal sculptor, two monumental bronze lions, to stand upon the
flanks of the great external entrance stairway of the new

museum - The order has besen given to Mr Kemeys, and he is at
work upon the models, for which the pedestals stand ready -~

A full list of gifts, purchases and loans accompanies this report -

An account was given in the report of last year of an sre

rangement with the French Government to send to the Columbian Ex-
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position, as a part of the national exhibit, an extensive collection
of architectural casts, reproduced Irom the collection in the Tro-
cadero in Paris, which should become at the end of the Fair a part
of the permanent collection of the Art Institute - This re-
markable collection, which is unsurpassed in its kind either in
quality or extent, is now instelled in the Fine Arts Building at
Jackson Park and will pass to the Art Institute in November -

Some of the works, reproductions of Cathedral door-ways, &c. are of
great size, and it will be necessary to make especial provision for
thoir reception in our museum -

Another very important accession which comes through the
generous cooperation of the French Commission of Fine Arts is a
collection of casts of sculpture by the most distinguished contem-
poraneous sculptors of France - These also will remain at the
Columbian Exposition until the close of the Fair -~ They represent

. . Marnce oy Yo S
nMercie”, Barrias, “Cain, Chapu, Rodin, -Belapianche, Idrac, , Fremiet,
and are sufficient in number to form a gallery by themselves -
A collection of this character does not exist elsewhere in America -
It is our intention to add to these the best works of American and
other modern scuiptora, and so supplement by modern examples our
extensive collection of casts of the sculpture of antiquity -
It is known that other important collections asre coming
to us through the Columbian Exposition, of which it is not yet time

to speak -
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Another sccession, the educational importance of which can hardly

be over-rated, is the collection of large carbon pholtographs; common-

ly known as sutotypes, published by Braun & Co. of Paris = Ar -

rangements have been made for the acquisition of the complete pub-

lications of this famous house, which inclvde reproductioms of the

paintings, drawings and sculptures of all the well-known galleries

in Furope -~ The collection numbers 18,600 sheets, of which about
TP

4000 have already arrived, and the rest are expected tnﬂiukr- -

A certasin number will be framed and kept on exhibition, while the

greater number will be installed in cases and placed under the care

of the librarian, eesily accessible to members and students -

Among the terms and conditions under which the Columbian
Exposition made the appropriation of {200,000. to the building; are
the follawi;gt That the building should cost at least £50Q0,000: that
1t<§£25§:i:;tain rooms and appliances su;table for the meetings cf
World's Congresses: and that 1t.shaiifég controlled by the Exposi-
tion for the use of the World's Congresses from May 1 until Novem-
ber 1, 1895 -

The building has cost about $620,000, - Besides the numerous ard
convenienl rooms of the permanent building two greest temporary

halls, each accommodating 3000 people, have been built in the rear,

and chairs and necegsary appliances for the congresses throughout

the building have been supplied - The-Trusteos arranged -
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with Mr. Charles C. Bonney, President of the World's Congress Auxi-
WW Rart hkeen yeade

liary, and the other authorities of the Exposi ionAyo allow the col-
lections of the Art Institute to be placed im the building in such
a way as not to interfere with the Congresses - The pictures
and sculptured reliefs are accordingly placed upon the walls,
while the statues and some other objects decorate the corners of
rooms and the ample corridors - The collections of antigquities,
metals, musical instruments, textiles, &c. are not on exhibition, but
are safely and accessibly stored im the building - Mr. Carpen-
ter, the Secretary of the Art Institute, acts as manager of the
building for the World's Congresses, and the Art Institute employs
guards by day and night to take care of the collections -

The officers of the World's Congresses were moved in soon
after May 1 - Upon Friday, May 12, the members of the
Art Institue were invited to inspect the new building between 2
and 10 ofclock p.m. -~ Upon Monday, May 15, the World's Con-
gresses were opened, and the attendance for the next week was prob-
ably 10,000 a day ~ Certsin work of finishing, both of the in=-
terior and exterior of the building, was done after this, but it is
now nearly completed, the whole construction having occupied about
fifteen months -
The ownership of the buillding, according to the agreement with the
clty , is vested in the City of Chicago, and the Mayor and Controller

become ex officio members of the Doard of Trustees - The




whole value of the property of which the Art Institute now enjoys

the use, land, building, and collections, is not much short of two mil-

lions and & half of dollars - ,X&,alux;014/f ?

The new building, now that it is completed, justifies the
expectations which were entertained of it, and it is believed that
there is no better building in existence for the exhibition of pic-
tures and fine art objects, as regards lighting, accessibility,
simplicity of arrangement and cgnvenienca of classification -
Plens,( sections and a description/of the building sccompany this
report in the hope that our experience and example may be of ser=
vice to sister institutions -~
The Trustees take this opportunity to record their complete satis-
faction with the eminent firm of architecte who have built the
building, Shepley, Rutan & Coolidge, and especially their grateful
recognition of the taste, skill and unflagging attention of Mr. Chas.
A. Coolidge, the member of the firm who had especlal charge of the
work -

With the possession of this safe, suitable and attrsctive
building the Art Institute enters upon a new era - Within this

first month of occupation collections have been unexpectedly pro-
ffered us equal in vslue to at lesst one half the cost of the bulld-

ing -

(9)
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In comnclusion your Trustess, seasible of the responsibility
resting upon them with regard to the development of the fine arts
ia our city and having earnestly endeavored to discharge their
trust, submit to the Governing Members the result of their labors. NS
They promise to spare nmo effert in the future as in the past to
promote the objects for which the Art Institute was founded, and
appeal o the Governing Membsrs, the Annual Members and the citizens RN
of Chicago gemerally for their hearty support -
The Art Institute is wholly unendowed and is dependent upon mem-—
berships for its curreant support - There i3 no way 50 easy and
.direct for our fellow citizens to help the cause in which we are
all interested as to joim the Governing or Amnual Membership, which 'L \
not only is a service to the institution but confers high benefits 3

upon the holders and their famllies -

Charles L. Hutchinson
James H. Dole

As kL. Sprague
Cnarles D. Hamill
Jobm C. Black

dartin A, Ryersoa

T. W. larvey

Execulive Commitiee



Report of the Director.

Chicago, June 8, 1893.

To the Board of Trustees of the Art Institute of Chicagos
The year has been & broken one in the museum. All the

permanent and loan collections have been moved twice, first to the
"Studebaker Addition" in June, and secondly to the new museum in
Apri;ha/T;;fﬁzgdﬁﬁiigzzgzggdz;,thé)g%g;:é‘iﬁég;égzzuzgéz=ggiéa,
and the other collections large and valuable -
‘For the present and until the close of the Uolumbisn Expositiom,
Nov. 1, the museum will play a part subordinate to the World's Con-
gresses, all our galleries being used for meetings and conferences,
while our pictures and other objects occupy the walls and corri-
dors -~ The extensive corridors are at present of great value
to us as exhibition rooms - The plan of installation of

the cast collection has been determined, and the friezes and

other reliefs have been put into their permanent positions ~ oot

The present cast collection, with the additions assurea us, will ad-
equately occupy nearly the whole first floor, excepting the zpace
in the North wing assigned to the library and lecture room -

W
The plctures arehhung in the sky-lighted gallieries of the Norih




-by,-\the autotypes, while Rooms—2ocand < intheSouth wing are
'-oeeu-p;ed-:k;qghe Century and the Arundel collections -~ <he anti-
guities and metals are not open to the publie, but are stored, as if
for exhibition, in the Worth third-floor corridor - The South
. /(ﬂ-/mz‘f({kuut/;ﬂc/
third-floor corridor is,\appropriat.ed to the unframed autoitypes, of
which about 4000 have already arrived, and the agent of Braum & Co.
will irmedlaliih, ﬁ“‘/""‘” LB\Y“""‘M’;’(’
¥r. Henry Geiner, #s—engaged-in arpemgings them - The base-
ment of the building is occupied by the offices &c. of the World's
Congresses, excepting two large store-rooms assigned to the Art

Institute - For the present the whole building is the congre-

X
gating place of thousands of people,very day,ssnd if the Ari To.

seme-recompense—in thecondideration—that—the public is forming a ?M
Ang

very.desisable- habit of frequentidy the museum -

In spite of drawbacks the year has not been without interesting cuve..(o

—exhibitions- %~ The following is a detzil of the successive exhibi-
tions:

From Oct. to Nov. 21, a smsll but very valuable collectionno?
Dutech Masters lent by Durand-Ruel of Paris, was exhibited with our
own Dutch Collection im Room XVII -~ The most importent of these
plctures were by Hembrandt, Rubens, Velasquez, and de Hoogh, end at

this time our gallery presented the remarkable spectacle of eignt



fine portraits by Rembrandt hung together, namely;
Portrait of a Young Girl, Art Institute Collection

» " unknown man, lent by James V. Ellsworth

" " Joris de Coulery, lent by Charles 7. Yerkes
" called "A Rabbi" o - »

. ®  "The Accountant™, lent by P. C., Hanford

® of Man, unnamed, lent by Durand-Ruel

n " L " L " L

. " Woman, » " R

From Dece. 1 to Dec. 28 the tenth Aucusl Exhibition of the Chicago

Pelette Club was neld iun Rooms XX =nd IXI.

An importaent Losn Exhibition of Painted Faenc, Laces, Fmbroidsries,
wag »nad e

Ministures anc 01d Silver by the Chicago Society of Decorative Art
was-mede in Room ZVIT during the ten days from Dec 15 to Dec. P8 -~
Among the comtributors to this extibition were
Mrs. J. J. Glessner

¥ S. M. Rickersen

" J. N. Jewett

¥ M. A. Ryerason

" C. L. Hutchinson

"  Potter Palmer

® F. BacVeegh

* R. N. Isham

" C. J. Bleir

*  FEdward Ayer



Mrs. FEdmund Burke

L%eut. W. E. Safford

Mrs. E. J. Eutchinson

" €, R. Crane

" HN. B, Judeh

" E. &. Lencaster

* B. P. Hutchinson

"  Alex. Stevenson

" He. Ho Hamilton

%" Johm Hutchinson

" H, O, Stone

"  Watscn Blair

" Amelin Weed Hopkins

® J. Y. Scammoen

"  W. %, Kimball

" Dudley P« Wilkinson

" Willizm {rmour

® 0. 8. A, Spragus

M. D, Cgden

Madam Helena Modjeska

Many of the objecis exhibitei/f:lj( very raPe snd besutiful -
From January 13 teo Feb. lo, a Acollection of peiatings and studles
nemberging by William H. Howe, the American catile painter liv-
ing in Paris, wers exhibited im Room YVIIT -~
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A group of 37 water color studies of landscape snd charscter in New
Mexico by F. H. Lungren were om exhibition im Room ¥XI in [eccmber
and January -

From March 14 to 24 a collections of Pastels, fifteen in number, most
of them copies of well known works, w%;:4::22?§ﬁed in Room XAVIII, as
illustrations of the lecture delivered by Mr J. Wells Champney upon
"Pastels, Past and Present" -~

The annual ez?ibition of the Cosmcpolitan Club of Chicago was held

(&7
in Room XX frem April -to Apnil-

The Annual Course of Aftermoon Lectures for members and students
has been successfully meintained, although the audiences were un-—
doubtedly diminished by the lsctures being held in

Athenaeum Hall, apart from both school and galleries - Fhe

Leelines ] £91 -3
following is a

Oct. 25, 1892, A. Darthelemy, Paris: "The lafluence of Huseums on Art"
Nov. 8 W. M. R. French} "The Conventional Element in Art", Illustrated.
Nov. 22 W®m. H. Goodyesr, Brooklyn; "The Lotus in the Mythology and Art
of Igypt", Stereopticon

Dec. 8, H#arshsll S. Snow, St. Louis; "The Building of the Cathedrals"-
Dec. 20 Walter Cranston Larmed; Velasquez, Stereopticon

Jan'y. 3, 1893, Lorado Taft; "The World's Fair,; its Artistic ond De-
corative Featurea", Stereopticon

Jen'y.17, A. T. Van Laer, New York; "The Younger fmerican Painters",

Stereopticon -



()
Jan.'y 31 W.M.F, Round, Caznean Four Corners; New York; "The Americam
Art Idea" - '
Feb. 14 Rev 0. P. Gifford, Chicagoy "Thoughte on Art"
Feb. 21, (extra) F. Hopkinson Smit:, New Yorky “Impressioniasts and
and Imprescicnism®
Feb. 26 #iss Annie 3. Peck, Providence, Rhode Islend; YA Trip in the
Peloponesus",  Stereopticon ~
March f (extra) Miss Annie 8. Peck, Providence, Rhode Island;
“Excursions in Attice, Marathon, Aegina, Eleusis, &c. =~ Stereoplicon =«
- March 14 J. Wells Champney, New York; "Pastels, Past and Fresent”.

With examples -
March 28, ¥illism Cranstom Lawton, Bryn Mawr College, Penn.;
"4 Homeric Girl", with Readings from the Udyssey, Books V snd VI -
April 11, FEadweard Muybridge, Philadelphia; "The Science of
Animal Locomotion in its Relation to Design in Art",.
Stereopticon and Zoopraxiscope -

April 13 (Fxtra, Thursday) Eadweard Muydridge; Seame Subject contimved -
An excelient course of five Evening Lectures by Mr. Wm. H. Goodyser
of Brooklyn upon "Egyptisn Art and Civilization" was given upeon Nov.
23, 25,28,30 and Dec. 2 -
The address at the end of the Zeast 3chool year, June 10, 1892, was

made by Prof. David 3wing -

(27 2 &
The only important publications during the year eres

1. Annmal Report, 1892, Juue 7, 1892
fur’”

s

2. School Catalogue 1892-3 June 8, 1893
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The School year -hes-been prosperous aslthough under some adverse

conditions - The temporvary rooms in Giles bullding, if not luxu-
taren .

rious, hev;:-been sgtisfactory in the essentisl points of lighting

and convenlent arrangement -

The whole number of students in the varlious depertments is shown

,0 Vo

by the annexed table [w‘;"f i
Sat rod

7 £¢

yna/cl.«,uu/ v=)

P et - Lol o f 929

ﬁ the greater number of students are from Illineis, bnt t@

b 20
% who come from £5% other States mber

of students enrolled at one time was 648 - The tuitior re-
~ ceipts, including entrance fees, were #20,254.98 an increcse over
e Moo

 _last yesr of £2,808.69 -~ The expenses charged to the school ac-

count exceed the receipts hv §2,78%.88 -~ The expense sccount

AA WA/E‘-] /o6 D
%-ﬁhﬁ:& yeer inclnded $3%75. for rent, and €666 for moving snd
ot (Baan

fitting new rooms, 20 that the earmings have paid ghat_uy_he_calhd
W -)}Mig'm o— oD
the ,operating expenses @A—th—a—narg-ﬁn—-of—‘?m-(—?-)-

U&L /‘AL/"“‘ Lo wA O
The inerease of the aschool over lest vesr bas beem 11 per cent in

number, and 16 per cent in the average attendance -

The staff of teachers has been stronger than ever before, but

cago—atypresent, the number of advanced students has been less than
':1

i
f
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. last yeer - It i3 known that 2 considerable number of such

st}xdents, eapacially in the modelling class, have heen employed at

the Padr (ol rmbcinn w;;in

One of cur most velued and accomplished Ueachers, lisz Paulive 4,

Dohm, will be abseat next yesr Lo make farther studies in Eurcpe -

Miss Enella Zemedict, who tock the first homore of the school im

1868, end-nas since studled in Paris, and has lately tekem the

first prize in the Black apd White Ixhibition, is appointed s tesach-

er for next year, and Miss Alice Hay, a former teacher irn our school,
recalRed

is re-appointed -~ Kiss Mary G. Hees has been appointed an

assistant in the depertiment of Decorative Designing - ~ ik St

The departmenti of Architecture is in satisfsctory comdition mud 1z
developing 25 rapidly as could be expected - The attendunce has
been nearly double that of last year, snd this week the two young
men who represent for the first Uime the higher clazs will receive
their certificztes for the two years course - Since they bedh-
wish to coatinue their studies, & three yearg course will immedi-
ately be estsblished - An entrance examination in erithmetic,
elgebra, geomelry;, Fnglish and hisbtory will be required this sutum -
Our preseat two years course is aimost identiesl with the Short
Course maintained until 1880 in the Masaachunits Ingtitute of s
Technology, snd the course is sbbroviated Iim the sume nannera,i:b/y A::he
omission of the higher methematics ond of purely literary and sci-~
entific studies, vhile retaining most of the srchitecture apd de-

signing of the long course -~ Until lately most of the students



of the I;stitute of Technology have taken only the short course -
It is highly desirable that a full course of architectural study,
including all the requisite scientific end gemersl studies, and oc-
cupying at least four years, should be established in the Art Insti-
tute ana this perhaps may be accomplished at an early dag by an al-
lience with a scientific institution - The great collec~

tion of architectural casts from the Trocaderoc will become the pro~
perty of the Art Institute in the sutumn end will form & magnifi-

cent basis of architectural instruction -

The principal chenges and improvements proposed im the school next
year are the introduction of stated lectures upon the history of
art and the formationm in the Designing class of 2 "room of appli-
cation®™ or shop, in which the students may sctually work out their
designs in mosaic, [rescoing, wood cerving or stained glass -

The lectures will be bazsed upon the new collection of Auto~
types and will be delivered the first year by Mr. George " Schreiber

The Designing class is similer in 2im and scope to the schools
of design at Lhe East excepting that the Art Institute does not
refuse to receive in them the few young men who prezent themselves,
while several of the great Easterm institutions adveftise them—
selves as Women's Schools of Design or Women's Schools of Applied
Art - In our own designing department the women have been in fact

about ten times as numerous as the men -

The work of our school is brought into direct comparison with

(9)
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other art schools at the Columbian Exposition, where the exhibits
of the principal schools of Boston, New York, Philadelphia, St. Louis,

Chif::agi:;ni some otfwities are plu:d side by fict in the Libpr- 7, (
al Arts Build'{ng - We have,\a t. . to represent the work of M%q
the school fully, and have entered sbout 350 works from the various
departments - EIB all the departmente we conceive that our show-

ing is respecteble in Comparison. ,ith the best, and in some depart-

ments, especislly in the very important deparimenl of academic draw-

ing from antique, head and life, the everage production of our school

as regards refinement, and understanding is unsurpassed in the axhi-

biuon] - W /LM& /uﬁ;f ks ke W 7

Mt W( ,th(/’z/(/f,\ %{,v\gé/



It is impossible to look forward to the work of the next year
and of future years without enthusiasm and even excitement -
¥With a collection and a school which already command the reepect
of all well informed persoms, with a recent gift of pictures sur-
passing in muaificence any which has preceded it, end with a museum
building which we fully believe to be as good for its purposes as
any ever oulll, stonding ready and receptive at the opportune moment
when the mosl various znd valusble collections are close at hand,
our condition =nd our opportimities are such as rarely present
themselves to zuy institution - There is reason to ap-
prehend that the new building, lerge as it is, will hardly be large
enough for ocur uses when we come into full possession of it -
Respectfully
i+ K. R, French

Director








